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☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the commissioner 
of university and school lands; and to provide for distributions from permanent funds. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1013. 
 
Jodi Smith, Commissioner, ND Department of Trust Lands:  See testimony attachment 
A. 
 
 Representative Bellew:  Do you invest them as well? 
 
Jodi Smith:  We do invest those.  We have our own investment department.  We have about 
$5.5 billion worth of investments through our department at this point. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Are they separated by funds? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  The Permanent Trust Fund is that the Common School Trust 
Fund? 
 
Jodi Smith:  That would be all of the schools. 
 
Representative Bellew:  That includes the colleges also? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  How much is in the Indian Cultural Education Trust Fund? 
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Jodi Smith:  There’s about $1 million in that trust fund. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  What have you given to Dickinson and Minot? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Are you referring to the airports? 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Yes. 
 
Jodi Smith:  I’ll have to come back to you with that answer.  I can tell you that at the end of 
December we had 92 active grants; 38 of those grants were for airports and $35.3 million 
had been awarded.  We do have some that are outstanding. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  If you can provide the data to the committee? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Where are you at the with the administrative rules process? 
 
Jodi Smith:  We are working through that process.  We do have the Energy Infrastructure 
and Impact Office and Unclaimed Property as of January 1, 2019 adhere to administrative 
rules.  Those did pass in December and we’re still working through Surface and Minerals 
Management.  We are seeking legislative intent during this session; we found some 
unintended consequences of how the bill was worded last time.  We found that instead of 
taking 3 months to issue an oil and gas lease; it would take 12 to 18 months.  Because we 
have interest in 6,900 wells, we felt that would be a significant impact to the state of North 
Dakota. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We don’t need a bill, we just need an amendment. 
 
Jodi Smith:  One of the things that we did with the board in good faith effort, is we had the 
board pass a policy in September which required first and second reading from the board 
and a line for public comment period.   
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  (Unintelligible question) 
 
Jodi Smith:  That’s where we have the $45 million. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  How much is in that Coal Development Trust Fund? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Sixty million dollars. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
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Representative Kempenich:  What are you holding now? 
 
Jodi Smith:  It’s about $229 million. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony.  See attachments A and B. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You’re paying still for the IT consolidation, aren’t you?  You’re 
still going to have a person in your agency that’s dedicated to more or less aren’t you?  How 
is that going to work? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Our agency is a little bit different.  We’re not a cabinet agency, so it’s not a 
mandate that’s being placed on us.  The 2 programmer/analysts I am willingly handing over 
to them.  As we bring in new software I will no longer need those programmers.  I didn’t allow 
my network administrator to be moved up there.  They will remain in house.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  At the end of the day, is there some savings in it? 
 
Jodi Smith:  I don’t know. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We need to make sure that the public can access what they 
need to do.   
 
Jodi Smith:  We are under the current process of updating our website.  That will hopefully 
go live in May and we are partnering with ITD and with Mabu to get that done successfully. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I’m trying to follow the green sheet and in your testimony 
you don’t really talk about that.  We need to know what you’re looking at in your budget. 
 
Jodi Smith:  Ok. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The FTE’s that are going to be reduced; are they people that are retiring 
or are they people that are going to be let go?  What is the status of the ones being removed? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Two of them accepted the voluntary separation program and we are not 
replacing them at this time.  I have one individual who is a grants administrator within the 
Energy Infrastructure and Impact Office; it is the intention of the department to do a workforce 
reduction on that particular individual by the end of the biennium, since that program will no 
longer be funded.  One of those FTE’s was one of the programmer/analysts and ITD has 
agreed to take him out of my budget. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  This fund has become diluted over the years.  Truthfully, 
there’s been conversation about having $5 million or $6 million in this fund for true impact 
funds that doesn’t fit any mold of what’s out there now. 
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Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  You said there was $45 million is remaining in that fund.  Has that all 
been allocated then to the penny? 
 
Jodi Smith: There’s about $3 million that is not allocated.  We call it the contingency fund; 
but it’s really an emergency grant basis. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Getting back to the airports.  What’s the discussion for 
making that go for the Williston airport? 
 
Jodi Smith:  As far as the funds that would come from the Energy Infrastructure and Impact 
Office or the continuing needs? 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  There’s a commitment at Williston to match up $320 million. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Williston shouldn’t be a problem anymore.  Williston should 
have what we’re doing for them; it’s Dickinson.  The proposal that’s out there now is Dickinson 
and Watford City.  This next go around is across the state. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  This doesn’t include the $295 million? 
 
Jodi Smith:  No, that’s already money we have that’s set aside. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What’s the balance today? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Five hundred million dollars 
 
Representative Kempenich:  So you’re anticipating another $600 million by the end of the 
biennium? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct.  Once a month we transfer those funds into our custodial bank and it 
will range anywhere from $75 million to $95 million depending on the price of oil. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You have about $400 million in there now? 
 
Jodi Smith:  A little more than $400 million. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I see that one is an assistant and one is an attorney? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  So you’re looking to have an attorney in your office? 
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Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The duties of this administrative assistant; are those duties that have 
been taken by another employee or are these new duties that you wish to add? 
 
Jodi Smith:  These are duties that are currently being disbursed by my other FTE’s.  As we 
have new IT systems coming aboard we’re realigning our workflow through the department. 
 
Representative Mock:  How many attorneys do you have in the office currently? 
 
Jodi Smith:  We don’t have any. 
 
Representative Mock:  This will be a new position? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct.  We do have one that’s assigned to us through the Attorney General’s 
office. 
 
Representative Mock:  Did you request through the Attorney General’s office to have an 
additional attorney in that office dedicated to you? 
 
Jodi Smith:  In the past, I believe we have. 
 
Representative Mock:  I presume that was not enough?  The answer you received was not 
the one you were looking for? 
 
Jodi Smith:  He may not have been allocated through his budget office.  
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Are you looking for someone who is kind of knowledgeable in 
oil, gas, and minerals?  It does get a little frustrating for both sides.  If they don’t know they’re 
going to take the strictest approach they can. 
 
Jodi Smith:  That’s correct.  We regularly receive a demand letter.  The legal counsel for 
one of those operators will send us a letter.  We need to respond to that in a feasible amount 
of time.  That all runs through the current attorney that’s assigned to us.  
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Who is your attorney assigned to the Trust Land out of the 
AG’s office? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Right now it’s Dave Gartner.  We had multiple attorneys assisting us and we’ve 
tried to not create that scenario again due to some conflicts of interest that have occurred. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Would this study be done by an outside vendor or will that be internal? 
 
Jodi Smith:  It would require several outside vendors.   
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Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I would like you to go through the final 2 pages of the green sheet. 
 
Jodi Smith went through the green sheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I would like to know your investments. 
 
Jodi Smith:  We can provide that quite easily. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I’m trying to wrap my arms around where we were last 
session and where we’re going this session; because there’s an awful lot of money getting 
tied up in airports. 
 
Ron Ness, President, ND Petroleum Council:  Testified in support of the FTE’s for the 
Department of Trust Lands. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  If there are other agencies that were in need of an attorney, 
would you be in support of that also? 
 
Ron Ness:  Absolutely. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the commissioner 
of university and school lands; and to provide for distributions from permanent funds. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1013. 
 
Roll call taken. 
 
Jodi Smith, Commissioner, ND Trust Lands:  See testimony attachment A. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I was visiting with Senator Bekkedahl also.  It looks like 
they’re looking for another $23 million just because of cost overrun.  I would like to know the 
pathway.  Where are we at and what are we doing? 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  In Dickey county we have a road that went under water 
where it cost $250,000.00 to build up this road.  This committee has been able to fill some of 
those gaps. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her testimony. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Normally when you have funds like this you have to pay some 
person to manage it.  What are paying the people that are managing these funds? 
 
Jodi Smith:  We have a consulting firm that assists us in managing which is RBK.  We also 
have our fund managers in which we pay them an investment fee. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can you tell us how much that is? 
 
Jodi Smith:  For RBK it’s $149,000.00 per year.   
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Representative Bellew:  Isn’t there a fund manager and don’t they get paid a significant 
amount of money?  How much are we paying these fund managers? 
 
Jodi Smith:  In 2018 our total fees for our managers fees are custodial and consultant fees; 
which was $25 million.  This was for $5.5 billion.  Then there are incentive fees that we do.  
If they out perform the benchmark that we’ve set for them, we do pay them an incentive fee 
above and beyond that. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Is each fund managed separately and each has a separate fee to 
be managed?  For your real estate one do you pay “X” amount of dollars to manage that one 
and then you pay a certain amount for commodities? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes.  Depending on the asset class, because there are different risks that are 
taken with each asset class and some are active management and some are passive 
management.  Depending on how we invest those funds, really depends on how that fee is 
set for us. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can I get a break down of that? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The Legacy Fund is $5.5 billion and the cost was $12.5 million 
for managing fees last year.  We’re pooling close to $10 billion. 
 
Jeff Engelson, Chief Investment Officer, ND Trust Lands:  The reason their fees are lower 
than ours is that they have a lot more conservative strategy.  They have a lot more in fixed 
income and basis points that are maybe .2% that they invest at.  We have less in fixed 
income.  If you compare us to the pension; they’re the opposite.  They are more aggressive 
than us and have higher fees.  The Insurance and Legacy side are less aggressive because 
they’re focusing in paying out that income at the end of the biennium.  It’s a matter of how 
you invest. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I’m trying to figure out how you’re getting there with doubling. 
 
Jeff Engelson:  $5.8 million of that $25 million is because our real estate managers return 
20%.  When they do really good, they get a good incentive fee.  Normally our base fee would 
be 44 basis points; which is very cheap for a fund like ours. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How much is this fund on active management?  
 
Jeff Engelson:  We are 73% active. 
 
Representative Bellew:  This is the Common Schools Trust Fund? 
 
Jodi Smith:  It is all of the Permanent Trust.  We manage $5.5 billion and the Common 
Schools Trust Fund is a portion of that.  We also have the SIIF Fund. 
 
Representative Bellew:  You said it was $5.5 billion.  This is $4.85 billion. 
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Jodi Smith:  Yes, $4.85 billion plus you add in about $500 million that we’re sitting on; which 
is the SIIF Fund.  Every month we brought in a significant amount of money for the SIIF Fund. 
 
Representative Bellew:  The Common Schools Trust Fund is all constitutional or is that 
legislative? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Representative Bellew:  What section is it in?  Is it in the Trust Lands? 
 
Jodi Smith:  That’s correct. 
 
Representative Bellew:  The Common School Trust Fund, the money you get, is for 
foundation education?  That’s the only thing it can be used for?  Does that say that in the 
constitution also? 
 
Jodi Smith:  That’s correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  What was the rate of return for 2018 on funds? 
 
Jodi Smith:  It was 6.5%. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The green sheet didn’t have sections like the one on the website.  
 
Adam Mathiak, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  For purposes of the green sheet we do 
some summarizing in there.  The actual language that the governor had proposed is in the 
bill draft they sent to our office which was attached at the end. 
 
Jodi Smith explained the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I know that there are 3 options for health insurance.  The one that’s in 
the budget is continuing with what we do right now? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  For budgetary purposes wouldn’t make a difference which plan an individual 
chooses.  The dollar amount for budgetary purposes, when you look at the 3 specific plans, 
the dollar amount would even out per employee. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her explanation of the green sheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You took 3 out and added 2 back in. 
 
Jodi Smith:  It’s a little confusing this year.  If you look at line item 4, you’re transferring 
another 2 FTE’s out for the unification project.  There are some fees that are associated with 
not having them within our department and meeting excess fees from ITD as a result of that.  
In total, we reduced by 3 FTE’s and we’re asking to increase it by 2 FTE’s. 
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Representative Kempenich:  Between the 2 deductions you have $800,000.00 and you’re 
asking $415,000.00 back for 2 FTE’s.  On your IT, you built that into your operating?  Where 
are you addressing your IT needs? 
 
Jodi Smith:  I currently have 3 FTE’s that are dedicated to IT.  Two of them are programmers; 
those are the 2 that I’ve authorized to be transferred through the unification project.  I have 
retained 1 FTE for desktop support services.  Otherwise the budget reflects in our operating 
expenses to account for our new software. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Will you save anything on the salary line? 
 
Jodi Smith:  No we won’t. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  That attorney would more than likely be an attorney manager? 
 
Jodi Smith:  I hope so.  I need someone who can handle the day to day operations. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her explanation of the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are the proposed salary increases included in those numbers?   
 
Adam Mathiak:  Number 3 does include some operating expenses associated with those 
positions.  The specific amounts for the salaries would exclude the salary increase amounts.  
The salary increase amounts would be up above in item #1. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  In visiting with ITD they say that the unification process isn’t going to 
necessarily change any of the IT costs.  But, we’re seeing in all of the budgets that there is 
a line item for the costs; they move the people, but there are still costs to the department.  Is 
that the case that it’s revenue neutral across the board if we did that project? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson, Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget:  If we did the 
unification across the cabinet member budgets than the ones that volunteered to be a part 
of the unification is we took the salaries and put them into operating; but those salaries need 
to have the increase.  We applied the 4% and the 2% with health insurance increase to those 
that were moved to the operating line and add that in.  That’s why you’re seeing an increase 
in all these budgets; it’s the raise for the employees that would go to ITD. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Item 4 would be the increase for the salaries? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  That’s right.  Item 4 would be the increase of the 4% and 2%; then 
the health and retirement for those staff that will go to ITD so the land department can pay 
those. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can we get a breakdown of the operating expenses to find out 
what line item that $23,000.00 is in the operating?  
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  It should be shown in their IT data processing line; that’s how it will 
get charged back.  When ITD takes those staff and then charges the department for services 
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that they provide, that will show up in your ITD data processing line.  That’s how ITD bills all 
the agencies. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Since there is no historical number, how did you come up with 
that number? 
 
Stephanie Gullickson:  My understanding is the $504,000.00 was what they put forth in 
their 10% budget reduction.  That was their proposed reduction to get to the governor’s 10%. 
 
Jodi Smith:  Because we had an increase in our professional services, which is our legal 
fees, we had to drastically reduce some of our other operating expenses.  Page 7 of my 
previous testimony goes into a little more detail of where we were garnering some of those 
reductions. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her explanation of the green sheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I was looking at your spend down.  As a special funded 
agency, it’s your challenge to manage. 
 
Jodi Smith:  I think that’s accurate. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her explanation of the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  In item 6 you add back in.  Was that something that you requested and 
the governor allowed you to add operating expenses in? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  That was a request you made of the governor and he restored that 
much? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with the green sheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We’re not here to criticize or micro manage.  On your 
operating expenses you still have about $1 million.  Are you carrying that over? 
 
Jodi Smith:  I know there was some things built in for education that didn’t go through.  We 
will pay for continuing education for our staff.  We are going to purchase some IT equipment 
in February. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with the green sheet. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  When we talk about minerals, we have to talk about all 
energy.  In the study, are you going to what game and fish did?  In Burke county you lost 6 
wind towers because game and fish won’t let you put them there and that was $100,000.00 
a year.  So you’re going to study oil? 
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Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  That’s energy. 
 
Jodi Smith:  We’re not doing an energy study.  We have to look at anything we can knowingly 
pull out of the ground. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  We want to protect oil, when we’re dealing with that you’re 
going to have to deal with the direct and indirect impact and exclusion areas.  Are the trust 
lands paying any mitigation?  Is there money being spent for mitigation right now that’s going 
to game and fish that you know of?  The companies are paying it if there’s any mitigation? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You don’t know what they/re paying? 
 
Jodi Smith:  I would have to check with my service division director if there’s a way for us to 
estimate how much the companies are paying. 
 
Jodi Smith continued with her explanation of the green sheet. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Lynn Helms shared with us that the oil industry paid $3.3 
million in mitigation last year. 
 
Jodi Smith:  We can provide data and cost concerning mitigation. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  How many acres do we have?  We’re being affected by 
decisions being made by people that don’t have anything on those abstracts. 
 
Jodi Smith:  The operators pay us for direct impact to state lands.  We don’t charge for 
indirect impacts.  The board doesn’t sign off on any projects unless there’s local community 
support for them.  As the state we won’t overstep the authority of the local leadership. 
 
Representative Bellew:  You’re a special funded organization?  I would like to know where 
those special funds come from. 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes. 
 
Representative Bellew:  The fund distributions.  How are they determined and who 
determines them? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Yes, that will be a part of the board memo that we bring back to you. 
 
Representative Mock:  The attorney in the budget.  You do have 1 attorney that works with 
you from the attorney general’s office? 
 
Jodi Smith:  Correct. 
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Representative Mock:  Is that a full time? 
 
Jodi Smith:  It’s kind of shared.  There’s a natural resources division within the AG’s office; 
it’s kind of dependent on their skill set.  In multiple cases we have to seek outside counsel 
because we have a conflict of interest.   
 
Representative Mock:  Is it appropriate for us to consider the attorney in the Trust Lands 
budget or should we look at the attorney general’s budget?  There’s been a move to move 
attorneys away from individual agencies and over the attorney general. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Special funded agencies aren’t necessarily required to use an 
attorney general attorney. 
 
Jodi Smith:  SB50 from 1919 where the attorney general is allowed to appoint an attorney 
for the board of university and schools.  As long as the attorney general complies with this 
and agrees that this is what’s in the best interest of the board and department; then the 
attorney general can appoint an attorney to come in. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I don’t think the attorney general should be sitting on any of 
these boards in the past because it does create a conflict. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing.   
 
 
 
 
 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1013 
1/30/2019 

Recording Job# 31780 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the commissioner 
of university and school lands; and to provide for distributions from permanent funds. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the work session on HB1013. 
 
Roll call taken. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Discussed attachment A. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Discussed the investments of the agency. 
 
Representative Bellew:  My concern is the $25 million per year that we’re paying these 
investment people.  I think it’s excessive and if we can do better, we should try.  The reason 
I want to know about the college and university funds; my college president contacted me 
and he’s one of the three colleges that received a reduction in grant money this biennium.  
He asked me if I could ask the trust lands about their investments and what goes where. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I think we should do the governor’s recommendation.  They’re 
reducing three FTE’s. 
 
Representative Mock:  We’ve moved a lot of attorneys to the attorney general’s office.  If 
this attorney is needed, should it be added to the attorney general’s office instead of her’s? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I think what she’s looking for is an attorney to manage 
attorneys. 
 
Representative Beadle:  They use the natural resources division of the attorney general’s 
office.  They stated it creates some conflicts; so they frequently have to seek outside counsel.  
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The in-house counsel would be proactive and allow them to do that review without going 
outside.   
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Aren’t there five or six agencies that have their own 
attorneys?  I don’t have a problem with removing it. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I don’t have a problem with that.  Do we remove the administrative 
assistant also? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I think for this half we should just not move those two FTE’s over. 
 
Representative Beadle:  I don’t have a problem with that. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to remove 3 FTE’s. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Representative Mock:  We’re not going to do anything with the unification positions? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I think we’ll let that sit for now. 
 
Representative Beadle:  What is the salary difference between the admin assistant and the 
attorney?  Of that $415,492.00, what’s attributed to what position? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  In section 7 of the bill, I think we should require a report to 
show where they’re at with this project. 
 
Adam Mathiak, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  The administrative assistant is 
$123,000.00 and the attorney is $248,000.00 for the biennium. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Discussed the budget bill. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The evaluation study, I think it’s hiring consultants. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Section 5; is that the fund where they want to go from $10 
million to $18 million?   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  No. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Where is that fund at? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  The two funds that are referenced here in HB1013; the oil and gas impact 
grant fund and the energy impact fund.  Those both receive money from the gross production 
tax side of the equation.  The energy impact fund only received money in the 2017-2019 
biennium; it was newly created and it was intended to provide money for airport grants 
exclusively.  The oil and gas impact grant fund has been around for quite some time and is 
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used to address needs in the oil areas.  In the industrial commission bill, there’s the oil and 
gas research fund; that fund receives money from the oil extraction tax and the gross 
production tax.  There is $10 million in current law that goes into that fund; their proposal was 
to increase that to $18 million so that they could fund a new research project related storing 
gas. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Do you have the balances of those funds? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  I don’t have the balances off hand.  The energy impact fund received a total 
of $15 million; part of it was from the oil formula which was $4 million and then there were 
transfers from other funds from SIIF.  That money is all committed in that fund; it’s been 
awarded to the airports.  They do it on a reimbursement basis to ensure that the work has 
been completed.  Their carry over authority is to make the payments as the work on those 
airport projects are completed.  The oil and gas impact grant fund would be less than $5 
million that would be available for new grants.  The oil and gas research fund; most of it was 
committed, there was $4 million or $5 million that was still uncommitted. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Does the oil and gas impact grant fund continue to get funding?  Is that 
an ongoing? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  The oil and gas impact grant fund in current law would receive $5 million; 
HB1066 proposes removing those allocations altogether. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  On section 4 is that the transfers for all schools? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Yes. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  What we have to look at is the desirability of moving all these 
funds into the investment board.  We’d have to set up that the land department would be the 
advisors on how that money is invested.  It should be a study and the legislation it would take 
to move that over.   
 
Representative Beadle:  Once we get information about where that’s coming from or how 
that’s decided and allocated, it’s worth checking into with the E and E section. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Discussed the disbursement of various funds from the trust 
lands. 
 
Adam Mathiak:  Section 2 of article 9 of the constitution, which provides the formula for the 
common schools trust fund, also applies to these trust funds as well.  It’s the biennial 
distributions from these perpetual trust funds; and those distributions must be 10% of the 5 
year average value of the trust assets.   
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  What is your thoughts with the interim study of all these trust 
funds? 
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Representative Kempenich:  They’re not complicated in some ways but they are.  I think it 
would just be the weight of how they’re managed.  Between the investment board, PERS, 
the teacher’s retirement fund, WSI, Legacy and common schools trust fund; we’re paying 
over $40 million per year on managing these funds and most of it’s going to east coast 
advisors. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I agree with Representative Kempenich’s comments.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  I think it would be might be ok to move that over. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The financial software contracts; would that be service contracts? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  The financial software maintenance agreement is related to the new project.  
When it’s implemented, they anticipate that they would have an ongoing maintenance 
agreement. 
 
Representative Mock:  What is the source of funding for those projects? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  All the proposed changes in the budget for the 2019-2021 biennium would 
be out of the trust lands maintenance fund.  They use a formula that reflects the amount of 
work that their staff is doing associated with the various funds that they manage.  They take 
an administrative fee off of the various permanent trust funds as well as SIIF under their 
management; and they use that as the funding source for the department.  The IT project 
was primarily funded with money from the maintenance fund.  There was a little bit from the 
unclaimed property associated with the unclaimed property portion of that IT project.  All of 
that money would have been appropriated last time and this was the carry over for that 
project. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Wouldn’t that be operating expenses at some point? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I think that’s what they’re asking for; just an ongoing 
$350,000.00 expense.  We could have them do a report to see where they’re at next session 
and if we want to keep funding this. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  With some of these studies I get concerned. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we do put it in as one time funding it won’t be added to their base. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to move the changes discussed to the House side. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
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Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the meeting. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion. 
 
Adam Mathiak, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  Went through the changes that had 
previously been done. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Has there been a decision on the unification? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Representative Delzer and the leader were going to meet with ITD. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  When you start transferring this IT from one agency to 
another, we should be able to get a number.  We need to get the difference of the cost of 
moving it over and what it’s costing the agency. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  There’s $8.2 million in DOT which is a switch in operating to 
salaries.  It does track pretty close to that.  Their operating is a little under what the $8.2 
million is; but there’s other increases also. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Discussed the changes to the budget. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If leadership decides we’re not going to do the unification, legislative 
council will have to do the amendments. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Explained his proposed amendments to the budget. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  In addition to what’s there, to be paid out over time to and to be done 
with it, to add some additional? 
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Representative Kempenich:  We’d put it in the new bill. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Can you give us the balance on the funds? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  If we did continue, they could be combined into one fund; 
because they’re doing the same thing. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  There’s no money currently being put into these? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  They’re turn back. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are they accepting applications for new projects? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I have a notice that they were going out again. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  We need to know what’s left to be paid out of approved grants and if 
there is a request for new grants out of the money that’s remaining. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I don’t know if we should empty these out until we know. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The current biennium doesn’t end until June; so whatever is 
flowing in for this biennium is still there.  After June 30, there isn’t any language anymore to 
collect money for these funds. 
 
Representative Kempenich continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we did move section 7 over, we didn’t include the cost, they’ll just 
have to find it within their budget to continue the project without any additional money.  Would 
that be correct? 
 
Adam Mathiak:  That’s correct. 
 
Representative Kempenich continued with his explanation. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Is it to study it or move it? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  There’s no study.  It gives the land board two years to do the 
right thing. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Based on what each of those entities are spending for investment costs, 
I think it’s a fairly compelling amendment.   
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1013. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachment A. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Can you explain the $4 million that we’re giving to local entities in 
section 9? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  We have two impact funds; the intent is to get that down to 
one impact fund which would be the oil and gas impact fund.  There was roughly about $2 
million out of the two funds that were uncommitted.  We added another $4 million to get it to 
$6 million; that’s to keep the oil and gas impact fund together.  It’s for unforeseen impacts in 
oil and gas. 
 
Representative Bellew:  That money will sit there? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It would have to be an impact. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Define an impact for me. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It would be for a road that washes out or if they find more oil 
that wasn’t on the map and there are some impacts to that.  It’s basically for unanticipated 
impacts of oil and gas. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  In section 5 at the end of this upcoming biennium anything that’s left in 
that energy impact fund would be transferred to the one fund remaining? 
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Representative Kempenich: Yes.  That closes out that fund and has language in there for 
the university and school lands are to be transferred also.  Transferring that over, I wanted a 
delayed date on that also. 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  That is in section 12. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Explained the amendment. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Do there need to be any adjustments done for the mineral 
repayment?  Do to some ongoing lawsuits that may still not be paid out. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  It’s held.  There’s $128 million there.  I don’t think we need to 
move anything over for that. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The numbers on section 3, the distributions to state institutions; the 
numbers on the base bill are the correct numbers for this time?  It’s not in the amendment 
because it’s already on the bill? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s correct, they are current on HB1013. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  How much is going into these? 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The $3.6 million that was appropriated for that technology project, do 
we know how much was expended? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  I would have to check back in the testimony. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to move the amendment 19.0201.01003 to the 
House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended.” 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  7 Yeas 0 Nays 0 Absent 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
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Chairman Delzer: Called the meeting to order for HB 1013. 
 
(3:00) Representative Kempenich: HB 1013 this is a special fund agency. We will go 
through the bill and the amendment 19.0201.01003, starting on page 1 of the amendment.  
 
(5:45) Chairman Delzer: Why did you do that compared to the other bill that takes all the 
impact money out? 
 
Representative Kempenich: HB 1066 is mainly aimed at hub cities. That money is coming 
out of SIIF (Strategic Investment and Improvement Fund) money. Continuing on amendment 
page 1. 
 
(8:20) Chairman Delzer: Where did they get with the replacement project?  
 
Representative Kempenich: We appropriated about $4M for that, but they did not have 
enough funds and that money was carried forward and will be used. Begins to outline section 
4 and 5 of amendment 19.0201.01003. 
 
(12:15) Representative Monson: Sections 6 and 7 would be to move the common schools 
trust money under the control of REO (Real estate owned)? 
 
Representative Kempenich: It is fees and things like that because they are talking about 
basis points and right now the Legacy fund is at about ¼ basis points.  
 
(14:25) Chairman Delzer: It’s not so much the return it’s the cost of getting the return. 
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Representative Monson: For the $4M, there is $1.8M leftover and you are adding $4M to 
non-oil counties to offset HB 1066?  
 
Representative Kempenich: This could sit there; it would be an impact fund.  
 
Chairman Delzer: It covers for unexpected impact. Schools and everyone puts in for it. 
 
Representative Kempenich: There’s a pretty big list.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Nothing is earmarked and if schools get some it is not imputed. 
 
Representative Monson: How much was appropriated to this in the 2017 biennium? 
 
Chairman Delzer: We earmarked a lot, but it was about $5M. 
 
(16:50) Representative Kempenich: There has been an earmark on this and I wanted to 
make a list like in section 5 to straighten these out again. Continuing section 8 is repealing 
the definitions. 
 
Adam Mathiak, LC: That repeal is related to the energy impact fund.  
 
Representative Kempenich: Begins to present section 9 and 10. 
 
(19:05) Chairman Delzer: How much has been spent? 
 
Representative Kempenich: We appropriated around $4M, so around $500,000. 
 
Chairman Delzer: What about the effective dates for sections 6 and 7?  
 
Representative Kempenich: It gives the land board time to do the right thing because we 
will go through another biennium before this takes effect.  
 
(20:40) Chairman Delzer: We were talking about capping the heritage fund for the next 2 
years at $15M. 
 
Representative Vigesaa: We did that in the industrial commission. 
 
Chairman Delzer: I thought we were doing that one here and the abandoned wells one in 
the industrial commission. 
 
Representative Vigesaa: We put them both in there because the grants are administered 
by the industrial commission.  
 
Representative Kempenich: The bill itself breaks down the common schools trust fund and 
how the $388M is spread out to the schools.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? 
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Representative Kreidt: They had that lousy audit, did they say anything about that? 
 
Representative Kempenich: They are making changes. There’s a new commissioner and 
I think we will have to do a little more if this continues.  
 
Representative Kreidt: There where funds that were being paid to entities that weren’t 
supposed to be getting funds, all that is being corrected? 
 
Representative Kempenich: There is some things taking place and we thought we would 
wait and see how this plays out. They have to move through the administrative rules process 
now. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? 
 
(25:45) Representative Kempenich: I’ll move to adopt amendment 19.0201.01003. 
 
Representative Howe: Second. 
 
(26:05) Chairman Delzer: Voice vote all in favor? Motion Carries 
 
Representative Kempenich: Make a motion to move HB 1013 as amended. 
 
Representative Howe: Second. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Discussion on the do pass as amended? 
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 19             Nay:  2           Absent: 0 
 
Motion carries and Representative Kempenich will carry the bill. 
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